
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 3/15/2011 6:38:44 PM
To: 'terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov' (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Maps

They're on the web site now under pge,com\myhome\edusafety or somewhere like that if you 
want to look for them now, I can't send a clean link from my BB but will send it to you when I 
get back to a computer.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 06:00 PM
To: Horner, Trina
Cc: Stock, William
Subject: RE: Maps

Thanks, Trina!

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 5:59 PM 
To: Clark, Richard W.; Halligan, Julie; Clanon, Paul 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D.; Stock, William 
Subject: Maps

Paul, Rich, Julie,
They JUST finished uploading the maps onto a CD; Bill Stock is on his way back over to deliver to you. 
We can have more provided to you in the morning but they each take awhile to burn so Bill is bringing 
you the first one now. The PG&E web site folks are also putting ail of the same maps on PG&E's web 
site tonight so you should be able to find them there too.

Trina
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